Sahibzada Irfan Ullah

Assistant Professor

NUST Business School

Email: irfan.sahibzada@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0937539154

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Sahibzada Irfan Ullah is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Business School. Dr. Sahibzada Irfan Ullah has a PhD in Finance. Dr. Sahibzada Irfan Ullah has published 4 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 9, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| PhD in Finance University of Wales, Bangor , United Kingdom | 2011 - 2015 |
|---|---------------|
| MSc in International Accounting & Financial Management University of East Anglia , United Kingdom | 2007 - 2008 |
| M.Com in Cost, Advanced And Management Accounting University of Peshawar , Pakistan | 2000 - 2002 |
| B.Com in Accounting University of Peshawar , Pakistan | 1997 - 1999 |
| Experience | |
| Assistant Professor NUST Business School | 2023- Present |
| Assistant Professor NUST Business School | 2019 - 2023 |
| Assistant Professor NUST Business School | 2018 - 2019 |
| Assistant Accountant The TaxCom Accountants , 19 Cheetham Hill Road, Manchester, United Kingdom | 2015 - 2018 |
| Lecturer Accounting & Finance Spinnaker College , Guildhall Square, Portsmouth, United Kingdom | 2009 - 2011 |
| Operations Manager & Assistant Proforce Security Services , Sheffield, United Kingdom | 2006 - 2009 |
| Accountant | 2004 - 2006 |

Towers Trading Establishment , Electra Street, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates

Research Articles

Impact Factor: 0.00

To what extent do sovereign rating actions affect global equity market sectors? 2023 Sahibzada Irfan Ullah International Review of Economics and Finance, Volume 84, Pages 240- 261 Impact Factor: 3.399 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 2 DOI: doi.org/10.1016/j.iref.2022.11.026 Impact of sovereign credit ratings on systemic risk and the moderating role of regulatory reforms: An 2022 international investigation Irfan Ullah Sahibzada Muhammad Suhail Rizwan Anum Qureshi Journal of Banking and Finance, Volume 145, Article Number 106654 Impact Factor: 3.539 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 7 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jbankfin.2022.106654 Global Equity Markets' Reaction to Sovereign Rating News: A Multiple Agency Comparison 2017 Dr Irfan Ullah Sahibzada British Journal of Economics, Finance and Management Sciences, Vol 13, 2, 118 - 145/8 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: NA **Conference Proceedings** To what extent do sovereign rating actions affect global equity market sectors? 2021 Sahibzada Irfan Ullah World Finance Conference, res.country(166,) Citations: N/A DOI: N/A **Editorial Activities** 2022 Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 0.00 2022 Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 4.073 2021 Reviewed Papers for Journals